Anagtagia Mosquito
Control District

of St. Jobhns County

District Board Meeting
JANUARY 11, 2018
Thursday at

5:00 P.M



ANASTASIA MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
ST.JOHNS COUNTY

PROPOSED AGENDA
Thursday, January 11, 2018
5:00 P.M.

Invocation and Pledge: Commissioner Howell

Consent ltems: APPROVAL OF;

1. * Treasurer’'s Report

2. *Vouchers (Cancelled Checks)

3. * Chemical Inventory

4. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 14, 2017 (6:00 PM)

5. Change February 8, 2018 Board Meeting to February 15, 2018 (5:00 P.M.)
6. * Budget Amendments

*(Due to the Board Books gaing out in December, the Treasurer’s Report and Vouchers,
the Chemical Inventory, as well as the Budget Amendments, will not be available before
then and will be put on the Board table on January 11, 2018)

Unfinished Business:
1. 8 Acre Parcel Construction Project Update ~ Mr. Bill Youker, Harrell Construction
(10 min)
2. Intern Presentations Report ~ Mr. Christopher Bibbs / Dr. Daniel Dixon (20 min)
3. Discussion and Approval to Appoint Adjunct Position ~ Dr. Rui-De Xue (10 min)

New Business:
1. Review of the Government-In-The-Sunshine Law & Ethics ~ Mr. Wayne Flowers (10
min)
2. Election of Officers (Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Secretary/Treasurer) (10 min)
3. Recognition of 2017 Chairperson’s Service ~ New Chairperson (10 min)
4, Discussion on FMCA Tallahassee Legislation Meeting ~ Commissioner Jeanne
Moeller (5 min)

Reports
1. Director
2. Attorney

mmissioner Comments:

Attachments: FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
1. Due to our still needing numbers that cannot be given until after the end of
December, the 2017 Annual Program Report will be put on the table at the
January 11, 2018 Board meeting for your review and comment.



CONSENTS



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County
120 EOC Drive, 8t. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 « Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address: www.amcdsjc.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue

Gary Howell, Chairperson

Vivian Browning, Vice-Chairperson
Catherine Brandhorst, Secretary/Treasurer
Jeanne Moeller, Commissioner

Janice Bequette, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant
DATE: January 3, 2017

RE: Treasurer’s Report and Vouchers, 30ot¥alp(eXt9€y, and Budget Amendments will be on the
Board Table in January.

Duc to the Board Books going out December 21, 2017 (as stall will be out the first week in January when
Board Books would normally go out lor the January 2018 Board meeting) the Treasurer’s Report and
Vouchers for December 2017, (K KXo XIKoRdbXop e P 7. and the Budget Amendments
will be completed upon our return January 8, 2018 (as they need to be done alter December 31° in order

Lo obtain complete information and numbers) and will be put on the Board table for the January 11, 2018
Board meeting.

Thank you.


Charolette hall
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXX

Charolette hall
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX




Charolette hall
Typewritten Text


S

£10Z ¥3FNINON 40 HINOW
AYOLNIANI 144 ® 1VOIANIHO

T A 7 :AS9 GIMTINTY
% — N

LV 'SP pS |elot N \ \ \ WO\ Nh. 31vda e “q B ‘A8 3M3IATY

LV SO PS =3sva 2\ \ WJ \ e\ ‘3ivd _nasma 0N A8 03dVdINd
28°6- Ly'SY0¥S_ |62'6G0°VS  [S9'GLZE |v6'0ge'2s  [00°0 ; 00'0LZE p60ZLYS [SIVIOL
87 8- oooig'e  Ipzsig'e  |zziost loouze's 00'QBB'Z oo'Lee'z  I'sve 3NITOSYD)
000 000 000 00°/8E 00'/8E 00'/8E ‘¥3 _dSM X3T01D3A
00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 'SV SVZI OVE0LO3A
FAAL] LA LL 6 LL G002 FSEL S EL 'SIVD d ¥V.LSTVL
000 00'S¥L'Z 00'srhL'Z 000 Q0'SkL'Z Q0'skL'e ‘sSa1 O8N NIVlsSns
00°0 00't¥ 00 v 000 00 v¥ 00 p¥ ‘sg7 S137713d IRRILS
000 00'6L 0064 Qo' oo'Le Qo'Lg 'v3 LUX UVINLYN]
goo 00’0 000 000 000 000 'v3 0£-L ¥VINLVN
000 002200 |00°2Z0°LL {002 0062011 00'6£0°LL  |'v3
000 000 000 Q00 000 Q00 'SV
000 Q0'0BE 00'08E 00’0 0006 00°06E ‘SIVO
G20 00Ot GZ'E9E 5.6 00'69¢ 00022 Q0'6rlL ) OML LSINOLINDSOW
oSt~ pgcie 00vle gc vl GZ'ace gZ 8¢ ‘SIvO 13na
Q0'0 S0'LOL G0'L9L 8€'G £’ 9oL £7'991 ‘SIVD ¥vag 0209)
000 000 000 000 000 000 vl (sinuBoq) sMNNA 't 1 '8
100 06°LE9 16 /€9 6¥'S ov'EPS or'ev9 'STVYD 0Z-0Z ¥3N1vYNndv
0g'o LE'SFL LESPL Lo LL ce 9i¢ ceale ‘SIVD 1X ovavnoyv
000 00'vET'y  |og'vET'y  |0O'GH 006.2'v 00’642y |'sEn OYX AISOLV,
000 00'0SE 00'08E 000 00°09E 00°Q9€ ‘Sg1 X QISOLY
000 00'vLE'0E Joopic'oe looveel [00°8¥S'LE gogpsie  |'va dSM QISOLTY

30NVIvE 1NNOJ ‘2@ 40 's{eb *sq) ayedjpul
ﬁw_mmum , ._wu_ﬂmwn_ DLl hm_m_wmq mum_”mo__nnq zm".__.m:%ép bIE it 55 amwﬂﬂ"w_% | avoisand ro_r__mn_ummn “cn”_s_m__gzu
ONIaNZ ONINNIDZE
SIVLOL 101481S1a

ALNNOD SNHOF LS 40 LOIH1SId TOHLNOD OLINDSON VISVLSYNY




\: 1\]/\
ﬁ Y \\S “mb‘n_ m\ _\\Q‘ ">m_n_m>>m_>mx

< -31va 3 _ :A89 G3IMIIATYE SFHNONL 1SOD
Crnie/e 7 M

Fran - Foa

P_\f\wj -alvd PRI OS) Muﬂm.;mammimmm

A
9l ZG0'8LES
SHIH A1 Lyt e Lopas o~ : :
YN qe| Woy paussuesl 000 'v3 dSM X3T10L103A
aswod tuvs 0008 7 |0000°2E 000 ‘SO SvZiI JVE0.LI3A
HVAIND ez |LE'€99'2s /" |00Vl LES LL1L "SIVO d ¥VLSIVL
QddTIVY Lueve  |09°LG2'vLS " |0088°98 Q00SkL'e ‘s8] HEWN NIVLSNS
02dvaY¥ ovors  [09Z0L'8% [00SL'¥BLS 100 VY ‘s $137713d INIMLS
IHEYIO qe| LLOJ) pauajsuelL 0062 'v3 LYX HYVINLVN
VIO qE{ WDy PALIBJSUBLL 00°0 'v3 0c-1 MVINLVN|
IHEVYID ouel6|68919'v$ .~ [89170$ 00°4LL0'LL |'V3 L0 HYINLYN
IHUVIO qE| 0) pausjsuelL 000 'SV D3Z ¥VINLYN
02dvay Lievs [0y 99¥'6.$.°|0092 €028 |00 OBE ‘SIVD a3vN
ER L) Lguie [18'0€8'8L8-7|0CEL LGS 00'FOE 'SV OML 1SINOLINDSOW
DIYID ou6/6  |0G'69Z LES” |00BY'SLL pszie "SIV9
IAHYTO pLLLE  |2P'66R'2S / |00EL LS S0'19) ‘S1V9 3 y¥v3g 020D
00dvay wuus looog — 16068°0% 000 'v3 {sinubog) SUNNA "1 1 '8
oddTIV Lyziol |61°1L68'v/$ " |oovE'LLLS |06 LES "SIV 02-0Z ¥YaNIvNov
02dvay L4810l |8G°22L'yS " 000G CES LE'GYL 'SV X OVEvNoY
HYAINN s |og LlL'6ES" |00GY 8% 00bETY _|'SET OYX AISOLTIV
HYAINN (/89 (08'29L'LS~ |EZES 00°09¢ 's81 _uxaisolv
HYAINN ez e vss vz 1001803 oo'piE'oE _|'va dSM QISOLTY
Woud ava Emﬁ_m._ﬁyz_ vanvoigiyad|  INNOD (e 40 "sfeb “sq) ajeajpuy)
QaSVHOUNd | TDI0ANI S 18020 WNLIV | IVIISAHd NOLLJRIOSAA TWOINIHO

2102 ¥39N3AON 40 HINOW
JANTYA

AHOLNIANI 1304 2 TVOINIHO
ALNNOD SNHOF “1S 40 L2Id1SIa T0¥LNOD OLINDSON VISV.LSVYNV







Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St Augustine, FL 32092
Telephone: (904)-471-3107 * Fax (904) 471-3189 * Web: www.amcdsjc.org

Gary Howel), Chairperson

Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner

Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

Dr. Rui-de Xue

Thursday, December 14, 2017
Next Meeting(s): Thursday, January 11, 2018 - 5:00 PM
MINUTES

The regular Board meeting for the Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County was held on
Thursday, December 14, 2017, at 6:00 PM.

Board members in attendance:
Mr. Gary Howell, Chairperson
Mrs. Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Mrs. Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Mrs. Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Mrs. Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

Also in attendance:
Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director
Mr. Wayne E. Flowers, Attorney
Mr. Don Lohr, Herbie Wiles, Insurance
Mr. Bill Youker, V.P., Harrell Construction Company, Inc.
Mr. Ryan Shadel, AFLAC

Chairperson Howell called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Howell led the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

Roll Call: Chairperson Howell noted ~ All were present.
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: For Items not on the Agenda ~ None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Chairperson Howell called for approval of the Agenda.

A. A motion was made to approve the Agenda as presented.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller
o Seconded by: Commissioner Brandhorst
o VOTE accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Page 1 of 6



APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: Chairperson Howell called for approval of the Consent Agenda.
A. A motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller

» Commissioner Brandhorst requested Consent Agenda Item #6: Service Request Phone App be
maoved from the Consent Agenda to New Business #4.

B. The motion was restated and made to approve the Consent Agenda as Amended.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller
o Seconded by: Commissioner Brandhorst
o VOTE: Accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Items ~ APPROV E:
Treasurer's Report
Vouchers (Cancelled Checks)
Chemical inventory
Minutes: Regular Board Meeting - October 12, 2017 at 6:00 PM
Annual Physical Inventory Report
ServiceRequestPhene-App (This Item was moved to New Business #4)
Exchange of Visitors between AMCD and Wuxi CDC (China)
Harrell Construction Contract Agreement Correction
Approval of Dr. Xue to Attend the WHO Vector Control Meeting (Switzerland, Feb. B-10, 2018)
10 Quarterly Budget Analysis
11. Budget Amendments ~ Receipts ($15,044.00)/Expenditures (-$15,044.00)
~ Beginning Fund Balance increase $641,681.00

QQFPWPWNH=

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Item 1: APPROVAL OF COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION FOR HEALTH, DENTAL, LIFE INSURANCE
~ Mr. Don Lohr, Herbie Wiles Insurance
- Mr. Lohr gave an overview of the current plans and stated that the Health Insurance cost only
went up 3% from last year and the Dental and Life Insurance cost did not change and agreed
with the Committee to recommend renewing the current Health, Dental and Life Insurances
as presented.
A. A Motion was made to approve the Health, Dental and Life insurance as presented.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller
o Seconded by: Commissioner LeBlanc
o VOTE: Accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Item 2: DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING AN INSURANCE
PREMIUM ONLY PLAN (POP) ~ Mr. Don Lohr, Herbie Wiles Insurance/Mr. Scott Hanna
» Mr. Lohr explained what an Insurance Premium Only plan was and Mr, Hanna explained the tax
benefits to both the District (FICA portion) and the employees (FICA and tax rate savings on their
W2]) as pretax premiums. Mr. Shadel, our Representative with AFLAC, affirmed this and is the one
setting up the document for AMCD free of charge.

Page 2 of 6




A. A motion was made to approve the recommendation for an Insurance Premium Only
Plan (POP) which is to begin with the first payroll in January 2018.

Motioned by: Commissioner LeBlanc

o Seconded by: Commissioner Moeller

¢ VOTE: Accepted unanimously by all commissioners

o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

]

Item 3: DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING THE RFP FOR
ENGAGING THE SERVICE OF A REAL ESTATE SALES ORGANIZATION FOR THE SALE OF
THE 10150 CARTWHEEL BAY AVENUE, ST. JOHNS, FL PROPERTY ~ Mr. Richard Weaver
> Dr. Xue explained that only two companies requested a packet but none were returned. One
company stated it was because the property would need rezoned. Dr. Xue stated rezoning would
be very costly, possibly $50-60 thousand dollars and suggested that the District, with the assistance
of the attorney, handle the sale of the property utilizing signs on the gate and publishing in the
newspaper and Land and Homes publication.
A. A motion was made to authorize staff, with the assistance of the attorney, to sell the
property within the realm of the appraisal price.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Brandhorst
o Seconded by: Commissioner LeBlanc
o VOTE: Accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Item 4: DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF DIRECTOR’S SALARY AND PROPOSED POLICY
AMENDMENT FOR DIRECTORS EVALUATION PROCESS AND POLICY ~ Dr, Rui-De Xue
» Dr. Xue stated he contacted the Dept. of Agriculture, Mrs. Stacy Reese, about other similar sized,
county wide District's current Director’s salaries, Florida Keys newly hired Director and Miami
Dade. The second part of this proposal, is an amendment to the policy for proposal. Commissioner’s
comments included, Dr. Xue has gotten considerable raises in the past few years, he doesn't want a
company vehicle to drive home so he should be given a raise of $7,500 to bring him up to $139,873
per year, and he has been the President of the state’s FMCA and this puts him at higher standards of
the state.
A. Amotion was made to approve awarding Dr. Xue a $7,500 per year raise.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller
o Seconded by: Commissioner Rock
o VOTE: Accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

» Dr. Xue stated that the form, as amended, takes out the porticn that is never used and allows new
commissioners to get to know the Director before having to do an evaluation by doing them every
two years instead of every year and this includes raising the percentage from 80 to 90% overall
positive performance scores before the Director is given a raise.

B. A motion was made to approve the amended Performance Evaluation Process Policy
and Form for the Director, as presented.
o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller
o Seconded by: Commissioner Brandhorst
o VOTE: Accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Page 3 of 6



NEW BUSINESS

Item 1: DISCUSSION ON THE AMCD AERIAL PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT ~ Dr. Rui-De Xue

%

Dr. Xue stated that in the past couple of years, the contracted companies have not been able to
come and spray hotspots after the hurricanes (Matthew-2016 and Irma-2017) and that the
outbreak of mosquitoes could not be controlled because of it. Therefore, in order to protect
the St. Johns County citizens, he requests the Board's approval of the recommendation of
appointing an Aerial Committee consisting of Mr. Peter Paul Leon, Chief Pilot from Volusia
Mosquito Control District and Mr. Brad Gunn, retired pilot of Beach Mosquito Control District
and he is also a St. Johns County resident, as AMCD’s Aerial Committee members, along with
staff to assist and consult in doing an analysis of the used helicopter surplus from Lee County
Mosquito Control District and other suitable used helicopters in the market and recommend it
to the Board for purchase in 2018, based on availability and to pay them $30 per hour for their
travel and work in checking and test flying interested helicopters. Dr. Xue stated we have
$5,000 in the Operations Budget for this.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. Peter Paul Leone, 2801 C.H. Amold Road, St. Augustine, Fl, stated he is a formal
military aviator and has been a mosquito control professional for 15 years and is in support of the aerial asset
to the AMCD program. (He further answered questions from the Board on the workings of helicopters for
mosquito control, mechanics, pilots, and the Lee County helicopters that are being sold.)

s

A. A motion was made to approve Dr. Xue’s recommendation to hire Mr. Peter Paul
Leon, Chief Pilot from Volusia Mosquito Control District and Mr. Brad Gunn, retired
pilot of Beach Mosquito Control District, as AMCD’s Aerial Committee members, to
make recommendations on aircraft selection, the scope of an aerial program, and to guide
us through the process for a rate of $30 per hour.

© Motioned by: Commissioner Brandhorst

o Motion Seconded by: Commissioner LeBlanc

o VOTE accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Item 2: COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION COLLABORATION MEETING REPORT
~ Commissioner Jacqueline Rock

>

Commissioner Rock stated that the Education Committee held a collaboration meeting with
the St. Johns County Health Department and related St. Johns County staff, on November 13,
2017 on how to improve community communication, share information on mosquito situations
and mosquito-bomne diseases. There are plans on having a local forum with local residents to
educate them on aerial spraying information, education, and on the use of Dibrom and Naled,
possibly in April or May 2018. County Assistant Administrator, Ms. Joy Andrew stated that
the county would like to assist AMCD in distributing information about mosquito situations
and aerial spraying. The State Parks Agency and AMCD agreed to update the Arthropod
Control Agreement and will bring it to the Board for approval once amended.

o THERE WAS NO MOTION ON THIS ITEM.

Page 4 of 6



Item 3: DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF THE BOARD MEETING DATE AND TIME
~ Commissioner Gary Howell
» The Board discussed a possible change in the date and time for the meetings that would benefit
all commissioners. The final outcome was the only change to be made was to begin one hour
earlier on the second Thursday of the month, at 5:00 P.M. and this would begin with the

January 11, 2018 Board meeting,

A. A motion was made to continuc having the monthly Board meetings on the second Thursday
of each month but at 5:00 P.M. and for it to begin with the January 11, 2018 Board meeting.
o Motioned by: Commissioner LeBlanc
o Motion Seconded by: Commissioner Brandhorst
o VOTE accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Item 4: SERVICE REQUEST PHONE APP ~ Dr. Rui-De Xue (This item was moved from Consent
Agenda, Item #6}

» Dr. Xue stated that based on the October Board meeting discussion and approval to bring this
item back to this meeting after negotiations with Mobisoft, the attorney has reviewed this
proposal and we recommend to the Board to approve the recommendation on this contract.
The price is the same but they added more work in this for this price. They have done other
work for us and have proven their ability to do the job.

A. A motion was made to approve the contract as presented and approved by our attorney,
for the data alternate build by Mobisoft to implement the Service Request Phone App at
$30,000.

o Motioned by: Commissioner Moeller

o Motion Seconded by: Commissioner Brandhorst

o VOTE accepted unanimously by all commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

REPORTS:

1. Director ~ Dr. Xue stated the mosquito season is over and it was a hard year, we provided over
5,000 service requests and it was the worst year for mosquitoes, thanked the Board and employees
for their support, we finished the AMCA/CDC training for trainers and provided the training for over
260 people in April, 105 people in July, August and October and gave certificates to 98 people,
including three of our own AMCD commissioners. AMCA reimbursed us $22,000 for this which was
a 50% profit for us. At the FMCA annual meeting, Dr. Xue received an outstanding service award as
president, and for the first time in their history, Commissioner Moeller received the FMCA
Presidential Citation Award for her contribution in outstanding service for the FMCA and AMCD
applied research, legislation and education programs and Mr. Christopher Bibbs received a
scholarship. At the USDA/FMCA Collaboration meeting, they discussed the campaign for downtown
Aedes aegypti mosquito eradication program and next year in May would like to release the new
radiated colony of mosquitoes into the downtown area of St. Augustine. The Annual Program
Report is approximately 80% complete and will be presented on the table at the January 11, 2018
Board meeting, which is a month early due to the early Tallahassee Legislation meeting being held
February 5-6, 2018.

2. Attorney ~ Mr. Flowers stated one bill in the legislation meetings this coming year is a bill that
eliminates the provisions in Chapter 119 that makes Trade Secrets exempt from the Public Records
Act and we need to watch that as it may affect us in agreements that companies make with us.

Page 5 of 6



COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Commissioner Moeller ~ thanked staff and particularly Mr. Richard Weaver, Data Manager, on
highlighting the mosquitoes that carry diseases that are reported on each month in the Board Books;
would like to work with the attorney on updating our Harassment Policy and we need to keep up with
FEMA on receiving the money from Hurricane Matthew.

Commissioner Howell ~ commented on it being a pleasure to serve on the Board as Chairperson again this
past year and how everyone has made it easy with all their support, we are here to get the job done, have a
safe holiday.

Commissioner Brandhorst ~ met with Dr. Xue on ULV fogging with trucks and they are going to do some
testing in the spring.

Commissioner LeBlanc ~ thanked the staff for all they do.

Commissioner Rock ~ felt the holiday party went really well and thanked everyone and it was an honor
to meet three past commissioners, Mrs. Mary Willis, Mrs. Emily Hummel, and Ms. Linda Wampler. As
Education Committee Chairperson, listened to Intern Presentations and honored to give them their
certificates of appreciation. Attended the staff meeting and the first time pilot AMCA/CDC training and
received her certificate and learned a lot, and commented on it being an amazing year.

ATTACHMENTS: ~
1. None

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairperson Howell adjourned the meeting at 7:57 P.M.

ATTEST
Chairperson, Commissioner Gary Howell Secretary/Treasurer, Commissioner Jeanne Moeller

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcript of this meeting and could easily be misinterpreted by a reader who
was not present. To obtain a full and accurate record of the meeting, an individual should view/listen to the entire proceedings
via the District’s DVD visual/recording system.

Page 6 of 6






Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 = Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address: www.amcdsic.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue

Gary Howell, Chairperson

Vivian Browning, Vice-Chairperson
Catherine Brandhorst, Secretary/Treasurer
Jeanne Moeller, Commissioner

Janice Bequette, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant

DATE: January 8, 2018

RE: Change February 8, 2018 Board meeting to February 15, 2018 at 5:00 P.M.

It is recommended that the Board mecting for February be changed Irom February 8, 2018 at 5:00 P.M.
to February 15, 2018 at 5:00 P.M.; duc to the FMCA Dodd Short Courses being held January 29-26,

2018, the Tallahassee Legislation Meeting being held February 5-6, 2018, and also Dr. Xue being in
Switzerland lor the WHO Vector Control mecting from February 8-10, 2018.

Thank you.


Charolette hall
Typewritten Text




Charolette hall
Typewritten Text


UNFINISHED
BUSINESS
#1



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 = Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address: www.amedsjc.org

MEMO

DISTRICT DIRECTOR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue Gary Howell, Chairperson
Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant
DATE: December 5, 2017

RE: Update on 8 Acre Parcel Construction Project Report

Mr. Bill Youker, Vice-President with the Harrell Construction Company, Inc, will give an updated report
on the 8 Acre Parcel Construction project progress.



UNFINISHED
BUSINESS
2




12/18/2017

Internship Program Report

2017

 Christapher Bibbs and Dr. Daniel Dixon

[ e — e gy

Background: Interns, Biological

Technicians & Visiting Scientists

* 2004: Applied Research Committee established

* 2005: Internship program opened to undergraduate,
graduate, and post graduate students

* 8-12 weeks program {typically summer)
* Employed in biosciences (majority) and education




b i P i TP e w T

I.  AMCD Internships

Intern Program Goals:

research

non-scientific students

and mosquito control

1. Enhance our mosquito control program through applied

2. Encourage interest in mosquito control for both scientific and

3. Mentor interns in scientific method, laboratory standards,

4. New technologies/methods are evaluated and developed to
benefit our employees and mosquito controi

Intern Resources

* University of North Florida (5)
* University of Florida (2)

= University of Miami (8)

= University of South Florida (2}
* University of Central Florida (1)
= University of North Carolina (2)
* University of New England (1)

= Johns Hopkins University (2)

* Florida State University (1)

* Flagler College (9)

* 5t. Johns River State College (2)
» Kasetsart University, Thailand {1)
* Local high scheool {6)

* Cornell University (1)

* West Carolina University (1)

* East Carolina University (1)

12/18/2017



In different words

* Recruitment from high school to PhD

* Across the nation (Florida, New York, Maryland,
North Carolina)

* Internationally (Thailand)

* And from the major Florida institutes both locally
and statewide

Total number of interns trained

since 2005

*19 graduate students
*20 undergraduate students
*6 high school senior students

*Total to date: 45

12/18/2017



Intern Training Process

* Communication pre-work (interest, possible project
selection, & preparation)

* Project protocol & necessary literature review
* Procedure and skill training

* Conduct experiment/collect data

* Data analysis/write report

* Presentation

* Write manuscript and publication after intern study
with continued AMCD involvement

Intern Training Process

™ Blomedical ™ Chemical Hygiene

™ Fire 5afaty
M LabSa
n pPE i
"\ Universal Waste N Experimental Design
™ Heat lliness M Data Collection/Management
= Labels & MSDS = Mosquito BiolongEcoIosv
N Hazardous Communication =lche A I oy
= Sexual Harassment e
™ Diversity " Mosquito Survetllance Tools
= Safety Manual = Vector/Virus Complexes in SIC

= Geomosquito

-
"™ Chemical Spil Control Abovins Suiveiiancs Tock

12/18/2017



X W"
A "'L‘\VAVA-A- A-A-vn.\r“‘?“,_

T Al s W
o ———— L

\Steven Smoleroff

Master of Public Health
University of North Florida (JAX),
|{Graduate Student, MPH

E -

12/18/2017



Evaluation of Five Insecticidal Barrier Treatments
against Aedes albopictus in St. Augustine, Florida

® Aedes albopictus can be effectively managed with focal applications of outdoor residual products {vegetation,
structures, fences, etc.)

* Several types of barrier spray products exist. Our operations benefit from using up-to-date, cost effective, and
environmentally sensitive tools. Several products were tested in the lab and field this year to address this need.

* Three pyrethroid products: Cyzmic (Lambda-Cyhalothrin), Dnslaught {Fenvalerate), Dettagard {Deitamethrin)

. Ewo EPA"exempt, green products: Essentria {Rosemary, Peppermint Oil), Nature-Cide {Clove, Cottonseed Oil,
eraniol

= Testing accurred at seven field sites, and across various labe! rates in both lab and field,

Cage Bicassay

* Treatment with Nature-Cide and Cyzmic resulted In 100% lab bioassay mortality.

= Deltagard resulted in 95% monality, Onslaught resulted in <50% mortality, and Essentria
resulted In <2% mortality.

Barrier Spray Comparison

*  Treatment with Nature-Cide and Cyzmic resulted in a 71%-98% fie'd reduction of aduh Aedes
albopictus for four weeks post treatment.

* Deltagard, Onslaught, and Essentria resulted in 30%-70% field reduction for 1-2 weeks post
treatment, before failing and mosquito numbers increasing In weeks 3-4.

Nature-Cide’

AlLL PURPOS

[

12/18/2017



Morgan Smith

‘Master of Public Health
\University of North Florida (JAX)
LGraduate.Stiu:lé_ﬁt, MPH, CPH
CDC Southeastern Regional Center of Ex_cellen_ce_in_.
Vector-Borne Diseases: Gateway Program

Diel Activity Patterns of Mosquitoes as Collected
Through a Mechanical Rotator Trap

= Aedes olboplictus and Ae. oegypt! activity Is out of sync with operations,
therefore making them difficukt targets.

* However, studies diagnosing the activity patterns of mosquitoes are
uncommon, and same are out of date,

= Many of these studies depend on live bait {human host} to get an accurate
measurement, creating risk and error in data.

= To address this, a mechanical rotator trap with a standardized,
reproducible design, was deployed in areas of mosguito actlvity for various
mosquito species, with emphasis on Ae, olbopictus and Ae. aegypti,

12/18/2017



Peak times fit into two distinct perlods:

¢ 7:00 pm - %:00 pm for Container-inhabiting masquitoes
*  9:00 pm - 11:00 pm for a majority of other mosquitoes

Operational fogging times typically occur:
¢ From 2:00 arm -6 00 am or —
*  From 7:00 pm - 11:00 pm Acdes oegypt!
P
Significant finding®** Psoraphara columbioe
Container-inhabiting masquitoes can be targeted for
treatment clase to or within a window of normal operations

+

00 PR

Bo0 4
4004
10:00 A4
11:00 A4
1200
1,00 PH
haiily|
LR

E Truck Fog Times

12:00 am Mideight
1:00 A

1 Truck Fog Times |

Comparison of Three Oviposition Traps for
Collection of Aedes sp. Mosquito Eggs

= Aedes aibopictus and Ae. cegypti survelllance and treatment can be enhanced with tools that target oviposition
behavlar.

A large number of potentlal traps and designs exist to accomplish this goal, but comparative testing is limited

Three oviposition traps were deployed in a latin square rotation experiment to determine which of these was most
successful bn attracting the target mosquito.

The Springstar’s Trap N° Kill, Univar’s In2Care, and an experimental fiber pot trap were all baited with infusion
water and evaluated for performance.

e g

12/18/2017



=

Comparison

* The In2Care trap collected 214 eggs per week on average, which was twice as many eggs as
the experimental fiber trap

* The experimental fiber trap collected 101 eggs per week on average, which was twice as
many eggs as the Trap N* Kill trap

*  The Trap N Kill collected 45 eggs per week on average

Other Details

*  The Trap N Kill Is a commercially available product with evidence supporting it attracts
mosquitoes well enough to damage Ae. albopictus and Ae. cegypti populations

* The In2Care trap is new 1o the market, and was cleared for provisional use following Zika

'Heidi Knecht
IMaster of Environmental Health
{East Carolina University,
|Graduate Student

12/18/2017



Evaluation of OFF! Mosquito Lamp against Male

Aedes aegypti

It has been evaluated for mortality against female Ae. aegypti by a prior visiting
scientist {Dr, ‘Sara’ Shen) and found to cause strong mertality against mosquitoes in
the repellent area.

The OFF| Mosquite Lamp {metofluthrin} is 2 spatial repellant device for consurmers

It has been shown through other work by a prior visiting scientist (Or. ‘Andy’ Wang)
that selectively targeting male mosquitoss will reduce the egg yield and resilience
of surviving female counter parts,

To explore this, Dr Shen's work was replicated with male Ae. cegypti In an attempt
to find cut if males respond similar to females

MOSQUITO LAMP'
REFILLS

LY
0
30
]
60
50
40
0
0
n

Mean Percentage

Mean Percent Effect on Male Ae. aegypti (Heidi Knecht)

Results

Mean Percent Effect on Female Ae. aegypti (Dr. Shen)

104 = T
" 9% -I- 10 Mizmtes ! 24 hears
10 Minutes 24 hours Knockdown | Moctality
Knockdown Mortality 0% - :
0% - 5
& :
.§ 60% :
£ 50% - :
s 40% i
& :
= 0% - H
20% - E
0% - i
.-...._n.-.gnrlnn'!'l m,.l n I'I'IE 1= T.[i]
306 9 12 1Si3 6 9 12 |f 3 06 9 12 1583 6 9 12 15
Distance {meters) Distance {tneters)
Inconclusive

*  Results were disparate, and indicate a probable difference in overall experiment execution

between the two data sets

12/18/2017

10



Loe_ Davis

!Master of Environmental Health
rWestem Carolina University,
Undergraduate Student

CDC Sot_.lathe-asferHRegional Center of Excellence in .
Vector-Borne Diseases: Gateway Program

e B = T VS —

Retrospective Correlation Analysis of Proximity to
Vegetation Vs. Service Request Likelihood

® Hurricane Matthew in October, 2016 severely elevated service
calls In 5t Johns County

= It superficially appeared that requests were primarlly arising
from residents near forested areas, even though everyone
received rain

® To investigate this, three subdivisions yielding the highest
community volume of service requests were sampled

* The study used data gathered from the AMCO data base and the
St. Johns County Property Appraiser's office.

= Distance measuring was done using both Google Earth and
actual visits to over 400 properties across the three
subdivisions,

12/18/2017

11



12/18/2017

Service Requests vs Woodline Distance:

*  The study concluded in all three subdivisions that properties within 100 meters {300 ft) of the wood line
represented the caller base during the Hurricane Matthew mosquito outbreak

*  This knowledge will allow AMCD to pretreat these wooded areas in the future to prevent mosquito population
outbreaks and reduce the amount of service requests generated from subdivisions.

200
w 180 .
iE|
= 160
§ 140
% 120 i
£ 100

B0 s
5 60 : I ——
a
O
i~ 3
< 1]
Samara Lakes Glen St. John's Sevilla
B Average Service Request Distance {Meters) H Average Non-Service Request Distance {Meters)

[SS— P ——

Evaluation of Bti as a Toxic Sugar Bait Against
Adult Mosquitoes

= Bocillus thuringlensis israefensis [Bti) is an snvironmentally sensitive larviclde with ubiquitous availability and
usage in masquito control

= It kills larval mosquitoes that consume it, and works because mosquito larvae have a gut pH of ~11 {alkaline)

*= Adult mosquitoes also have an alkaline gut, with pH ~8.0=8.5, but Bti has not been well explored for use in
adult mosquito control

® Sugar balts have also been shown as an effective way to deliver toxicants to adult mosquitoes

= To explore this, a simple sugar bait was tested in the lab using various Bti formulations against Aedes
afbogictus, Ae. negyptl, and Culex quinquefasciatus

- " T A ==

12



Efficacy
= Btl as a toxic sugar bait resulted in significant mortality of three species of adult mosquitoes

*  30-40% mortality against Ae. aegypti and Ae. albopictus in 24 hrs,
* Increased to 95-100% mortality In 48 hrs

*  B9-95% martality against Cx. quinguefasciotus in 24 hrs
* Increased to consistent 100% mortality In 48 hrs

* Itis suspected that warmer air temperatures Increase mortality because of increased
metabolism.
* The efficacy of Bti as toxic sugar bait needs to be further studied to get less variable outcomes

'Hannah Swetnam

iPublic Health

\University of North Florida (JAX]),
'Undergraduate Student

12/18/2017

13



e o bt g el b, S o e R e G e e e

AGO Mass Deployment in Three St. Augustine

Sub-divisions

The CDC Autocidal Gravid Ovitrap is newly available through industry, and AMCD participated in a joint effort
1o mass deploy the new line of products for non-chemical control of Ae. e/bopictus.

These traps use proprietary infusion water baits, a sticky board, and are posted at a density of three traps per
house

AMCD deployed close to 600 traps across three sub-divisions in 5t. Augustine and maintained them
periodically. A portion of these traps were surveyed throughout the summer.

Hannah was Involved with every stage of the mass trapping experiment, and participated with AMCD In partial
completion of her Bachelor of Public Health program at UNF.

T ———

James Martin (T_e"mporary Sté’ff)
IMaster of Science, Biogeography
{University of Florida,

iGraduate Student

12/18/2017

14



Carlye Mangum (UF Collaboration Staff)
]Bachelor of Science, Biology |
{University of Florlda Grant Paid Visitor
ttAIVlCD Insectary Techntctan

e e i it i

PHPC License and Recruitment

Steven Smoleroff, Carlye
Mangum, and Hannah
Swetnam all completed
licensing requirements and
received their PHCP license

Steven is now a full time
Mosquito Technician for
the Operations Program

Carlye is now a full time
Masquito Technician for
the Applied Researth
Program. Carlye Is also
now a recipient of DODD
Fellowship from The
Gateway Pragram

Maorgan Smith is staying on
as a seasonal employee
with the Surveillance
Program.

12/18/2017

15



AMCD Benefits from Interns, Cooperation Projects,

& Visiting Scientists

= Supports AMCD’s mission
= Training future mosquito control professionals

* Qutside funding £73 CDC Southeastern

. i i . Regional Center of
Joe Davis and Morgan Smith funded y. Excellence in VBD
)

Diia¥
e i

= Carlye Mangum funded by FDACS
In collaboration with University of Florida % 3

= Adds equipment (AGO, In2Care traps, rotator traps, BG traps, barrier
machines, thermal foggers)

= Adds materials (new attractants, technical samples)

» Applied Research benefits employee training by increasing knowledge of local

mosquito biology and control, and brings AMCD’s operation to a more
scientific level

All of AMCD takes part in
Mentoring these Interns!

Thank you for your time!

12/18/2017

16



UNFINISHED
BUSINESS
#3



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 » Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address: www.amcdsjc.org

MEMO

DISTRICT DIRECTOR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue Gary Howell, Chairperson

Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant
DATE: December 5, 2017

RE: Discussion and Approval to Appoint Adjunct Position

For the purpose ol the District 1o obtain additional expertise and [rec assistance [rom outside, in the ficld
ol arbovirus and mosquito population surveillance, insecticide formulation, equipment cvaluation, and
others dircctly related 1o mosquito biology and control; I would hike o request approval lrom the Board
on my lollowing recommendation:

L.

i

Authority for the Director (o hire 4-5 adjunct expert positions, without pay, based on the District’s
nceds. The Director will bring the namces ol scientists or engineers, with briel resumes, to the
Board [or approval under the Consent Agenda.

The person hilling the adjunct position will hll out a voluntary application lorm and will be under
supervision by the related District stall.

The District will provide the ollice or laboratory space, with equipment, [or the adjunct position
person Lo use.

The District will provide the laboratery experiment cost and publication lees. All data generated
at the District will belong to and be the District’s property.

The District may use grant moncy to [und the adjunct person Lo travel o and attend prolessional
meetings lor presentations.

The District will provide a short term (not over 4 weeks per year) of housing at the District’s Guest
house, at no charge to the adjunct person.

All oflicial costs for the adjunct positions will not be over $20,000 per year.



NEW
BUSINESS
1




Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOQC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 = Fax (904) 471-3189 » Web Address: www.amcdsjc.orp

DISTRICT DIRECTOR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue

Gary Howell, Chairperson

Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant
DATE: December 5, 2017

RE: Review of the Government in the Sunshine Laws and Ethics 2018

Our attorney, Mr. Wayne Flowers will give a review ol the Government in the Sunshine Laws and EFthics.

Thank you.



OVERVIEW OF SUNSHINE AND PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS

I GOVERNMENT IN THE SUNSHINE LAW
A, WHAT DOES THE LAW PROVIDE?

Section 286.011, Florida Statutes

(1) All meetings of any board or commission of any state agency or
authority or of any agency or authority of any county, municipal corporation, or
political subdivision, except as otherwise provided in the Constitution, at which
official acts are to be taken are declared to be public meetings, open to the public
at all times, and no resolution, rule, or format action shall be considered binding
except as taken or made at such meeting. The board or commission must provide
reasonable notice of such meetings.

(2) The minutes of a meeting of any such board or commission of any such
state agency or authority shall be promptly recarded, and such records shall be
open to public Inspection. The circuit courts of this state shall have jurisdiction to

issue injunctions to enforce the purposes of this section upon application by any
citizen of this state.

In addition, Article I, Sec. 24 of the Florida Constitution includes language almost identical
to that quoted above from Sec. 286,011, Florida Statutes, which covers not only its open
meetings provision but also incorparates a right of access to public records. Thus, there are both
statutory and constitutional requirements for public access to meetings of public bodies.

8. WHAT IS THE SCOPE OF THE LAW?

Florida's Government in the Sunshine Law, usually referred to as the Sunshine Law,
provides a right of access to governmental proceedings of public boards at both the state and
local levels. The law is applicable to bath appointed and elected boards and has been applied to
any gathering of two or more members of the same board to discuss some matter which will
foreseeably come before that board in the future. There are three basic requirements of the law:

1. meetings of public boards must be open to the public;
2, reasonable notice of such meetings must be given; and
3. minutes of the meetings must be taken and promptly recorded.

Virtually all public bodies are covered by the open meetings requirements set out in the
Constitution. In addition, a recent legislative act requires that citizens be given a reasonable
opportunity to be heard at public meetings (See Sec. 286.0114, Florida Statutes).

ORI 1



C. WHAT AGENCIES OR BOARDS ARE COVERED BY THE LAW?

The Sunshine Law applies to “any board or commission of any agency or autharity of any
county, municipal corporation, or political subdivision.” It applies to both elected and appointed
governmental bodies. It applies to committees of a covered board where two or more board
members are participants. It can apply to an advisery board appointed by a board {even without
members of the governing body belng present), if the advisory board is delegated decision
making functions or authorities. If the advisory board is given only fact-finding (as opposed to
decision-making) authority (e.p., authority to make recommendations on an issue, but with
decision making authority retained by the hoard) then the Sunshine Law does not apply. Note—
meetings involving an individual board member can be subject to the Sunshine Law, If the
individual board member is delegated decision making authority by the board the individual sits
on (e.g., a board member is delegated the authority to meet with a vendor and make a decision
on entering into a contract with vendor without the need for further approval of the board).

D. COMMON SUNSHINE LAW QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Does Sunshine Law apply to any and all discussions betwesan two or more Board
members?

Discussions/conversations that are covered by Sunshine Law are those between two or more
Board members on matters an which foreseeable action will be taken by the Board. Thus, you
can talk about the weather, your kids or your grandkids, restaurants, mavies, etc., with another
board member, just not about things that are currently the subject of Board business or may
foreseeably be the subject of Board action in the future.

Phone conversations, e-mail communications, text messaging are all covered, just as are face to
face meetings.

What about written communications between Board members?

The distributionf/eommunication of written reports by one Bd. member to inform other Bd.
members regarding a subject which will be discussed at a public meeting is not a violation of the
Jaw if prior to the meeting there is no interaction related to the report among the Bd. members.
A School Bd. member moy prepore and circulate informational memorandum or position paper
to other board members; however, the use of @ memorandum to solicit comments from other

board members or the circulation of responsive memorando by other boord members would
viofate Sunshine Law.

What about conversations through intermediaries?

The Sunshine Law applies to meetings between a board member and an individual who is not a
member of the board when that individual is being used as a liaison between or to conduct, de

0CAIIEL 2



facto, meeting of Bd. members, City Manager is not a Council member and thus moy meet with
individual Council members; however, the manoger moy not act as o llalson for board members
by circulating information and thoughts of individuo/ council members. Staff members cannot be

used to pall a hoard's members to feel out positions or be used to communicate messages from
one board member to another.

Inspection Trips

The Sunshine Law does not apply to inspection trips {e.g. for purposes of fact finding) where two
or more Bd. members are Involved, but, no discussion of matters which may come before the Bd.
may occur during the inspection trip. The same logic applies to conferences or other public
meetings being attended by two or more board members—as long as there is no conversation
or other dialog about board business, the Sunshine Law does not apply.

What about “inaudible” discussions before during or after publiic meeting?

Such discussions are covered. Just because two board members are in 8 room where a noticed
meeting is occurring doesn’t mean they can conduct a private discussion about board business
which cannot otherwise be heard by others in the room.

E. WHAT ARE THE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATING THE LAW?
A covered official who knowingly violates the law can be charged with and found guilty of a
second degree misdemeanor (max penalty--60 days in County Jail and/or $500 fine). All other
violations are considered non-criminal infractions punishable by fine not exceeding $500.
Any action taken at a meeting that does not comply with the Sunshine Law is void.

If in doubt—don’t do it!

The Florida Attorney General and the Florida Courts have repeatedly emphasized the following
admonition:

“The principal to be followed is: When in doubt, the members of any board,

agency, authority or commission should follow the open meeting policy of the
state.”

Town of Palm Beach Gardens v. Grandison, 296 So. 2d 473, 477 (Fla. 1974).

. PUBUIC RECORDS LAW

A, WHAT DOES THE LAW PROVIDE?

COLIIMEL 3



Section 119,01, Flarida Statutes:

{1) It is the policy of this State that all state, county, and municipal records are open for

personal inspection and copying by any person. Providing access to public records is a duty of
aach agency.

Section 119.011, Florida Statutes:

(12) “Public records” means all documents, papers, letters, maps, books, tapes,
photograghs, films, sound recordings, data processing software, or other material regardless of
the physical form, characteristics, or means of transmission, made or received pursuant to law
or ordinance or in connection with the transaction of official business by any agency.

Section 119.07, Florida Statutes:

(1)(a) Every person who has custody of a public record shall permit the record to be
inspected and copied by any person desiring to do so, at any reasonable time, under reasonable
conditions, and under supervision by the custodian of the public records.

Florida's courts have interpreted the definition of public records (in Sec. 119.011, Florida
Statutes, quoted above) to include oll moteriols made or received by an agency in connection
with official business which are used to perpetuate, communicate or formalize knowledge. This
includes draft documents and even personal notes, if made or kept in connection with official
business and otherwise meet the definition of a public record. An exception with regard to
personal notes is recognized if the notes were made simply for personal use maker to aid the
maker in remembering certain things and are not otherwise circulated. Public records do include
e-mails, letters, memos, photographs, etc. prepared, sent or received by a public official, if the
document is connected to agency business. Entries posted on a social networking website by a
public official are public records if they relate to agency business.

B. WHAT ARE THE RETENTION REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC RECORDS?

All public records received or produced by an agency or an agency employee or governing
board member must be retained in accordance with a retention schedule adopted by the agency,
which must be consistent with the schedules established by the Division of Library and

Information Services, which is a part of Florida’s Department of State,

There are criminal penalties for knowingly destroying a public record, except in
conformance with a retention schedule/plan that autharizes destruction of the record.

LT LI 4



HI BLIC OFFICI
PART III, CHAPTER 112 FLORIDA STATUTES

I Who is Covered?

Pravisions of Part III, Chapter 112, Floridu Statues, applies to “public officers.” “Public officers”
includes persons “elected or appointed to hold office in any agency, including any person serving

on an advisory body.” Sec. 112.313(1), and 212.3143(1), Fla. Stat. Thus, PVBMSD Board
members are covered.

IL t Conduct is Regulate rohibi hapter 1127
A, Solicitation and Acceptance of Gifls

Public officers and candidates for nomination or election are prohibited from soliciting or
accepling anything of value to the recipient based on any understanding that the vote, official
action, or judgment of the official or candidate would be influenced thereby. Sec. 112.313(2), Fla.
Stat.

Things of value under this provision include, but are not limited 1o, gifts, loans, rewards, promised
or future employment, favors and services. Such conduct essentially amounts to bribery and
requires a quid pro quo.

B. Unauthorized Compensation

Public officers, their spouses, and minor children (but not other relatives, e.g., son-in-law) are
prohibited from accepting any compensation, payment, or thing of value when the official knows
or, with the exercise of reasonable care, should know that it is given o influence a vote or other
action in which the official was expected to participate in hisfher official capacity. Sec.

112.313(4), Fla. Stat. Examples, free trips provided by vendor or lobbyist; a “10 be forgivea” loan
from a vendor or lobbyist.

C. Doing Business with One’s Agency

Sec. 112.313(3) contains two prohibitions—the first prohibits a public officer acting in an official
capacity, or public employee acting in an official capacity as a purchasing agent from directing or
indirectly purchasing, renting, or leasing realty, goods, services for the person's own agency from
a business entity of which the person or the person’s spouse ar child is an officer, partner, director,
proprietor, or the owner of a “material interest.” *“Material interest” means owning more than 5%
of the total assets or capital stock of a business entity.

The second prohibition is against a public officer or employee acting in a private capacity to rent,
lease, or seil any realty, goods, or services to the person's agency, or to the political subdivisions
served by the person, or any agency of the political subdivision.

139411 1



Exception—when the business is 10 be transacted through a sealed, competitive bidding process,
the official’s business may submit a bid and be awarded the contract. However, the official must
file a confiict of interest form and nol participate in the discussion or voting on the award of the
contract. Neither can the official participate in the formation of the specifications for the bid.
Also, transactions not exceeding $500 in the aggregate in a calendar year may be made between
an agency and the official’s business. Other exceptions are listed in Sec. 112.313(12), Fla. Stal.

D. Misuse of Public Position

Public officers may not corruptly use or attempt to use their official position or any property or
resource within their trust, or perform their official duties, 1o secure a special privilege, benefit, or
exemption for themselves or another. Sec. 112.313(6), Fla. Stat. “Corruptly” is defined in Sec.
112.312(9), Fla, Stat. to mean

...done with a wrongful intent and for the purpose of obtaining, or compensating,
or receiving compensation for, any benefit resulting from some act or omission of

a public servant which is inconsistent with the proper performance of his or her
public duties.

E. Conlflicting Employment or Contractual Relationship

Section 112.313(7), Fla. Stat., prohibits a public officer (but not a candidate for office and not a
relative of the public officer) from having a contracwal relationship or employment with an agency

or a business entity that is either subject to the regulation of, or doing business with, the officer's
agency.

Examples: City Commissioner prohibited from being employed by brokerage firm if firm is
selected as underwriter for one or more city bond issues; County Commissioner prohibited from
employment with national brokerage firm contracting with county for underwriting services for
proposed bond issue; City Commissioner employed by two city franchisees; and health authority's
employee's law firm providing services to authority.

This provision also prohibits a public officer from having a contractual relationship or employment

that will create a continuing or frequently recurring conflict of interest, or that would impede the
full and faithful discharge of public duties.

Exception: When legislative act or local ordinance requires or allows certain public officers to
engage in certain occupations or professions in order to be qualified to hold their public positions.

0. Reponing of Gifts

Sec. 112.3148, Fla. Stat., regarding reporting of receipt of gifts applies to “reporting individuals.”
“Reporting individuals (“RI") includes all persons required 1o file cither full or limited financial
disclosures pursuant to Art. II, Sec. 8, Fla. Constitution, or Sec. 112.3145, Fla. Stat. A Rlis
prohibited from soliciting any gifi from a lobbyist who lobbies the RI's agency, from the partner,
firm, employer, or principal of such a lobbyist, or from a political commiltee or commitiee of

LML 2



continuous existence, if il is for the personal benefit of the reporting individual, another R], or a

parent, spouse or sibling of the RI. Prohibition has no dollar threshold and applies to food or
beverages.

Further, when nol solicited, a RI is prohibited from knowingly accepting, directly ar indirectly, a
gift from a vendor doing business with the RI's agency, a lobbyist who lobbies the RI's agency,
or directly or indirectly on behalf of the partner, firm, employer, or principal of a lobbyist, if he or
she knows or reasonably believes that the gift has a value in excess of $100.00.

Exception—when gift is given for or accepted by the RI on behalf of a governmental entity or
charitable organization. All such gifts (over $100.00 from entity of government or charitable

organization) must be reported quarterly and annually. Also, gifts from relatives of the RI
excluded.

Donors of gifts to Rls that are greater than $25.00 but Jess than $100.00 must report such gifts
quarterly and annually, naming the recipient, describing the gift and the value thereof

IV, Voting Conflicts of Interest
A voting conflict of interest arises when public official is called upon to vote on:

...any measure which would inure to the officer’s special private gain or lass; which
he or she knows would inure to the special private gain or loss of any principal by
whom the officer is retained or o the parent organization or subsidiary of a
corporate principle by which the officer is retained; or which the officer know

would inure to the specinl private gain or loss of i relative or business associate of
the public officer...

Relative—father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, son-in-law
and daughter-in-law,

Special Private Gain—whether a measure inures to the special private gain of an officer or his
principal tums in part on the size of the class of persons who stand to benefit from the measure.
Where the class of persons is large, a special private gain will result only if there are circumstances
unique to the officer or principal under which he stands to gain more than the other members of
the class. Where the class of persons benefiting from the mensure is extremely small, the
possibility of special gain is much more likely.

Requirements to be followed when Bd. Member has Voting Conflict—

1. Abstain from voting on the matier.

2, Before the vote, publicly state 1o the nature of the conflict or interest in the
muatter.

[T TN 3



3. Within 15 days of the vote, file 2 memorandum of the voting conflict (specified
form) with the Bd. Secretary to be included with the minutes of the meeting.

04NN L 4



NEW
BUSINESS
#2




Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, 8t. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 » Fax (904) 471-3189 = Web Address: www.amedsjc.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue

Gary Howell, Chairperson

Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant
DATE: December 5, 2017

RE: Election of Officers 2018

Election of the Chaurperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary/Treasurer will be done under
New Business #1.

Thank you.



NEW
BUSINESS
#3



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County
120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 « Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address: www.amcdsjc.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Rui-de Xue

Gary Howell, Chairperson

Catherine Brandhorst, Vice-Chairperson
Jeanne Moeller, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlane, Commissioner
Jacqueline Rock, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant
DATE: December 5, 2017

RE: Recognition of 2017 Chairperson’s Service

Our newly clected Chairperson lor 2018 (which will be done under New Business #1 at this meeting) will
recognize Commussioner Gary Howell {or his service as Chatrperson in 2017.

Thank you,



The Board of Commissioners of the
ANASTASIA MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
of St. Johns County, Florida

Would like to recognize and thank:

Mr. GARY HOWELL
Chairperson: January 1, 2017 - December 31, 2017

in recognition of your hard work,
dedication, and commitment to the
Board members, employees, and the
“Mission and Goals” of AMCD,
in serving as Chairperson in 2017.



NEW
BUSINESS
#4



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, S1. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 = Fax (904} 471-3189 « Web Address: www.amcdsjc.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR
Dr. Rui-de Xue

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

Gary Howell, Chairperson

Vivian Browning, Vice-Chairperson
Catherine Brandhorst, Secretary/Treasurer
Jeanne Moeller, Commissioner

Janice Bequette, Commissioner

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director

CC: Charolette M. Hall, Administrative Assistant

DATE: January 8, 2018

RE: Discussion on FMCA Tallahassee Legislation Meeting

The FMCA Tallahassce Legislation Mecting is being held February 5-6, 2018, Commissioner Mocller
will lead a discussion on items to be shared and discussed.

Thank you.,



REPORTS



The Director Report {December, 2017)

Program Management:

1.

Customer and Professional Service: District provided 27 service requests on the island due to
salt marsh mosquito emerging. Dr. Xue reviewed adulticide & ULV manuscript far JAMCA,
dengue outbreak for PLoS One at the editors requests.

Surveillance: We stopped sentinel chicken bleed by the end of November. So far, one SLE
sentinel chicken, Tocoi Terr in June, and one WNV chicken in DuPont Center in November were
conformed. Two travei-related Zika human cases and one travel-related Dengue human case
have been reported in 2017. We continue using BG sentinel traps ta monitor Aedes mosquito
population.

Operation control: Due to warm weather, larvicidicing and adultciding are continuing, especially
salt march mosquitoes.

Applied Research: Continue laboratory study about vaporing insecticides and field Aedes
population detection. Start to data analysis and write reports and manuscripts. Annual program
report has been done almost.

Education: Dr. Xue and Dr. Dixon attended UF/FMEL mosquito ecology workshop. 15" workshop
program has been started to work on.

Business Management:

1

Board of Commissioners: Staff prepared for December Board meeting with documentations and
January Board books with documentation due to holiday shut down.

Budget & Auditor: Staff provided quarter budget analysis and provided all documentations to
Auditor for auditoria inspection.

Policy: Staff update the Director’'s performance evaluation policy after the Board approved.
Insurance: Health, dental, and life insurances have been approved by the board and all paper
works have been done.

Contract: AMCD and State Park’s arthropod agreement has been updated and will present it to
the Board for approval at sometimes next spring. Construction contract’s errors have been
corrected and approved by the Board.

Inventory: Annual physical inventory has been approved by the board.

HR. Mr. David Strickland received 20 year service appreciation. Ms. Cathy Hendricks and Mr.
John Allen received 15 year service appreciations, Ms. Charolette Hall and Mr. Scott Hanna
received 10 year service appreciations. Mr. Morgan Duett, Ms. Dean Autry, and Ms. Charolette
Hall received the management choice awards.

Business Meeting:

Dec 4, PM. Administration group meeting about Board book preparation.

Dec 5. 8am. Insurance committee meeting about pre-tax program.



Dec 6. 8am. Met Mrs. Gaines and others about biglogist conflict and arthropod agreement. AM. Met
Central Life representative and PM. Met Commissioner Mrs. Moeller about FMCA Dodd short course
speakers.

Dec 7. Check Board books and PM leave for UF/FMCA workshop.
Dec 8-9, Attended FMCA workshop about mosquito ecology.
Dec 11. AM. Met Commissioner Mrs. Moeller about agenda

Dec. 12. Met Commissioner Mr. Howell about agenda.

Dec 13. 9am. Attended AMCD and USDA/CMAVE collaboration meeting. 11am. Met Dr. Kaufman about
student tuition. PM. Tele conversation with Commissioner LeBlanc about agenda.

Dec 14. Attended District Christmas lunch and held al employee meeting about appreciation. During
{unch , | met Commissioner Mrs. Brandhorst about droplet test next year. 5pm. Met Commissioner Mrs,
Rock about agenda.

Dec. 15. Process and schedule all items approved by the Board and proposed for January Board meeting
agenda.

Dec 18. Met Commissioner Mr. Howell about FMCA fly-in and other items.

Dec 19. 9am Met health insurance agent. 2pm. Held monthly staff meeting. 4pm. Attended health
training.

Dec. 20. Reviewed 3 papers for JAMCA, PLoS One, and a student paper.

Dec 21. Check board books and all facility for security and safety before holidays.



AMCD

Task Time Summary

From Date : 12-01-2017 To Date : 12-20-2017

Zone : All Employee Name : All

Task Time Summary :
ask [Total Time Total Timesheets Total Time
Administrative 582:07 hrs 105
Adulticide 03:00 hrs 3
AM Briefing 88:23 hrs 105
Annual Leave 157:45 hrs 33
Assist 06:05 hrs 2
Building & Grounds Work 434:16 hrs 97
Chicken Program 03:47 hrs 2
Computer Repair 20:12 hrs 10
Daily Paperwork 20:42 hrs 62
Field Experiment 69:15 hrs 24
Fish Program 00:50 hrs 1
Fog Mission Serv Req 00:15 hrs 1
Hand Adulticide 10:10 hrs 10
Insectary 105:30 hrs 18
Inventory 26:31 hrs 13
Lab Experiment 06:00 hrs 3
Larvicide 81:57 hrs 67
Leave Without Pay 04:00 hrs 1
Mechanics Time 163:51 hrs 19 2792:10 hrs
Meeting 114:80 hrs 67
Mosquito Pooling 12:00 hrs 3
Mosquito Trap BG 27:11 hrs 63
Mosquito Trap ID 11:30 hrs 3
Mosquito Traps Misc 36:03 hrs 10
Produce Papers & Programs 212:45 hrs 69
Public Relations 22:00 hrs 6
Resupplying Trucks 09:25 hrs 23
Sick Leave 87:30 hrs 14
Sick/Personal Leave 08:00 hrs 1
Site Inspect 281:37 hrs 159
Source Reduction (tires) 04:05 hrs 3
Supervisory 124:00 hrs 24
Training Classroom 16:30 hrs 4
Travel 21:00 hrs 10
Trim Trails 04:30 hrs 1

| Vehicle Maintenance 14:38 hrs 13



Charolette hall
Typewritten Text

Charolette hall
Typewritten Text




